From: monitoring-fc@nic.in

Sent:Wed, 27 May 2020 15:03:33 +0530

To: amanksingh@rediffmail.com

Cc: monitoring-fc@nic.in, monitoring-fc@nic.in

Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Subrnission and Monitoring of Forests Clearances Proposal(osMFcp) portal

A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Governm

ent under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per the details given below, has been examined by the
Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act, 1980, Gover

nment of Chhattisgarh and has been found to be complete in all respect.

1. Proposal No. : FP/CG/45153/2020

2. Proposal Name Laying Optical Fibré Cable (OFC) in Dhamtari Forest Division

Sanchar Kranti Yojna (SKY)
3. Category of the Proposal : Optical Fibre Cable

along with ROW (Road Corridor) under Chhattisgarh

4. Date of Submission : 21/05/2020

5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name

Aman
Mobile No. : 9752446854
State Chhattisgarh
District Raipur
Pin Code 3 492014
Area Applied (ha.) s 4.713

.ed Divisional Forest Officer
ngie pdf file) as per the format given below, obtained from each of the above
he above proposal

(System Administrator}




Acknowledgement Slip

This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior a

pproval of Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per details given
below, along with all necessary enclosures has been received i

n the Office of the Chhattisgarh on 21/05/2020.

1. Proposal No. : FP/CG/45153/2020

2. Proposal Name Laying Optical Fibre Cable (OFC) in Dhamtari Forest Division along with ROW (Road Corridor) under Chhattisgarh
Sanchar Kranti Yojna (SKY) '

3. Category of the Proposal Optical Fibre Cable

4. Date of Submission : 21/05/2020

5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name Aman
Mobile No. 9752446854
State Chhattisgarh
District Raipur

Pin Code : 492014
Area Applied (ha.) : 4713
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W m (System Administrator)
foren srated e
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